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From: Vladimir Bulatovic

Sent: 09 September 2014 10:46

To: jayne.woollard@time4lime.com; bill.mccabe@time4lime.com; 

frans.vandendries@time4lime.com; david.burnstein@time4lime.com; 

regulatory@lime.com; Chris.Hayman@digicelgroup.com; 

Donald.Connor@digicelgroup.com; Raul.Nicholson-Coe@digicelgroup.com; 

Andrew.Gorton@digicelgroup.com; Consultations

Subject: Final steps in the record of the FLLRIC FTR and Transit Rate proceeding

To:  CD 2012-1 Distribution list 
  
 
The Authority hereby notifies the parties to the FLLRIC FTR and Transit Rate proceeding that the interrogatory phase 
of the proceeding is now completed.  In accordance with the Authority's intent as identified in CD 2012-1, the Authority 
sets the following dates for Comments and Reply Comments. 
 
  
 
Parties may submit Comments by no later than 30 September 2014.  Any comments are to be limited to the topics 
addressed in the record of the proceeding (available at http://www.icta.ky/da_fllric5.php) and must not introduce any 
new evidence.  Comments are to be sent to the distribution list at the same time they are submitted to the Authority. 
 
  
 
Parties may submit Reply Comments by no later than 21 October 2014.  Any reply comments must be responsive to 
the comments filed pursuant to the above paragraph and must not introduce any new evidence.  Reply Comments are 
to be sent to the distribution list at the same time they are submitted to the Authority. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 

Dr Vladimir Bulatovic 

Senior Economist 

Information and Communications Technology Authority (ICTA) 

Cayman Islands 

Fixed: (345) 746-9612 

Fax: (345) 945-8284 

www.icta.ky  

 

 


